O I L C OMPANY
410 WALL TOWERS WEST o MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

' © P. 0. BOX 23 » PHONE (915) 683.5184

September 22, 1973

0il Conservation Commission
Hobbs District Office

1000 West Broadway

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Gentlemen:

It has been brought to our attention that the allowable on our
Allied "™93" No. 1 has been cancelled for September. In checking
the proration schedule for May through August, 1973, this well was
listed in the Sawyer San Andres Field. However, the September
through December, 1973 proration schedule does not list this well.

Please correct this error and issue a supplement notifying The Permian
Corporation. The well still produces at the rate of 9 barrels oil per

day.

Thank you.
Yours very truly,
Dyriry F. Blreaer
Byron H. Greaves
Production Manager

BHG:ss

Through merger this Company is the successor of Flag Oil Corporation of Delaware,
Redfern Development Corporation, Redfern Oil Company, Peter F. Redfern & Sons Co.,
Carney Properties, Inc. and Pomaikai Oil Corporation.



